WBN2Public Resource

From: Campbell, Stephen

Sent: Friday, August 20, 2010 3:37 PM

To: Crouch, William; Arent, Gordon P.

Cc: Raghavan, Rags; Milano, Patrick; Lamb, John; WBN2HearingFile Resource
Subject: GSI 191 Testing

Attachments: image001.jpg

Bill and Gordon:

| am following up on your proposed sump test date for unit 2. Please let us know the date so we can move
forward with the licensing activities for WBN2.

Thanks,
Stephen ). Campbell

Branch Chief
NRR/ADRO/DORL/LPL LP-WB
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Phone: 301-415-3353

BB: 202-527-5771

Fax: 3o01-415-1222

Rm: O8H1

MS: O8H4A

email: stephen.campbell@nrc.qov

| i
s ALl s



Hearing ldentifier: Watts_Bar_2 Operating_ LA Public
Email Number: 87

Mail Envelope Properties (AC20339767ABED49A6E58D6CDB4263C501429D7B86)

Subject: GSI 191 Testing

Sent Date: 8/20/2010 3:36:46 PM
Received Date: 8/20/2010 3:36:50 PM
From: Campbell, Stephen

Created By: Stephen.Campbell@nrc.gov
Recipients:

"Raghavan, Rags" <Rags.Raghavan@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

"Milano, Patrick" <Patrick.Milano@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

"Lamb, John" <John.Lamb@nrc.gov>

Tracking Status: None

"WBN2HearingFile Resource" <WBN2HearingFile.Resource@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

"Crouch, William" <wdcrouch@tva.gov>
Tracking Status: None

"Arent, Gordon P." <garent@tva.gov>

Tracking Status: None

Post Office: HQCLSTRO1.nrc.gov

Files Size Date & Time
MESSAGE 490 8/20/2010 3:36:50 PM
image001.jpg 1693
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Return Notification: No
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Sensitivity: Normal
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